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LEADERSHIP IN LEARNING Date: 2021-08-25
TO: All Principals

FROM: Andrew Holland, Deputy Superintendent

RE: Amendment to 2021-2022 School Calendar

Please be advised that at the August 24, 2021 Special In-Camera Board
meeting, the Board of Education approved the following amendment to the
2021-2022 local school calendar as listed below.

e The addition of the September 30, 2021 statutory holiday for the
National Day for Truth and Reconciliation.

Please ensure this information is shared with your school community. A revised
calendar has been posted on the district website.

Note: The School Calendar Regulation has been amended for the 2021-2022
school year to reduce the annual required hours of instruction by five hours in
recognition of September 30th as the National Day for Truth and Reconciliation,
therefore, there is no requirement to adjust the instructional minutes per day.
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Andrew Holland
Deputy Superintendent



https://www.surreyschools.ca/K-12Schools/SchoolCalendar/Pages/default.aspx

